



Canada Trailers Manufacturing Limited

11918 Imperial Road, Hwy. 73 Aylmer Ontario N5H 2R3

Phone: 519-765-1717 Fax: 519-765-1725 www.canadatrailers.com



Table of Contents

Trailer Model	Page #
Single Axle Steel Side Utility Trailers	1
Single Axle Flat Deck Utility Trailers	2
Tandem Axle Steel Side Landscape/Utility Trailers	3
H.D. Tandem Axle Steel Side Landscape/Utility Trailers	4
Car Trailers	5
Equipment Trailers	6
Low Incline Scissor Lift Trailers	7
Single Axle Gravity Tilt Trailers	8
Gravity Tilt Trailers w/ 4' Stationary Deck	9
Electric Hydraulic Full Deck Tilt Trailers	10
Deck Over Hydraulic Power Tilt Trailers	11
Heavy Duty Dump Trailers	12
Ultra Duty Dump Trailers	13
Gooseneck Dump Trailers	14
Straight Deck Pintle Series Trailers	15
Straight Deck Gooseneck Series Trailers	16
Beavertail Deck Over Pintle Series Trailers	17
Premium Pintle Series Trailers	18
Premium Gooseneck Series Trailers	19



Single Axle Steel Side Utility Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR: 3K: 1,356 kg (2,990 lbs)

3.5K: 1,587 kg (3,500 lbs) 5K: 2,267 kg (5,000 lbs)

Axle(s) & 3K & 3.5K: (1) 3,500 lb Axle w/Easy Lube Suspension: Spindles, Double Eye Spring Suspension

5K: (1) 5,200 lb Axle w/ same

Tires: 3K & 3.5K: ST205/75R15 LRC Radial

5K: ST225/75R15 LRE Radial

Coupler: 2" A-Frame Coupler

Jack: 2,000 lbs A-Frame Jack

Deck Height: 17"

Sides: 15" Solid Steel + 3" Tie Rail
Ramp: 4' Straight Ramp w/ Mesh
Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Tongue Length: 5' Models : 42" 6' Models : 46"

7' Models : 48"

Tie Downs: (4) Welded In D-Rings **Spare Tire Mount:** Front of Bed, Upright

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: 3K: Sealed Harness & 4 Way Flat Plug

3.5K & 5K: 7 Way RV Plug

Finish: Powder Coat – Matte Black

Models

UT58-3K	60.5" x 98"	422 kg (931 lbs)
UT510-3K	60.5" x 122"	466 kg (1,028 lbs)
UT512-3K	60.5" x 146"	516 kg (1,138 lbs)
UT514-3K	60.5" x 170"	555 kg (1,224 lbs)
UT610-3K	72" x 122"	521 kg (1,148 lbs)
UT612-3K	72" x 146"	578 kg (1,274 lbs)
UT712-3.5K	82" x 146"	635 kg (1,400 lbs)
UT714-3.5K	82" x 170"	678 kg (1,494 lbs)
UT712-5K	82" x 146"	748 kg (1,650 lbs)
UT714-5K	82" x 170"	791 kg (1,744 lbs)
UT514-3K UT610-3K UT612-3K UT712-3.5K UT714-3.5K UT712-5K	60.5" x 170" 72" x 122" 72" x 146" 82" x 146" 82" x 170" 82" x 146"	555 kg (1,224 lbs) 521 kg (1,148 lbs) 578 kg (1,274 lbs) 635 kg (1,400 lbs) 678 kg (1,494 lbs) 748 kg (1,650 lbs)

Popular Options

Bifold Ramp (5ft & 6ft only)	Electric Brakes
Additional D-Rings	Aluminum Wheels
5K Axle	Galvanize Trailer







Single Axle Flat Deck Utility Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR:	3K: 1,356 kg (2,990 lbs)	
	3.5K: 1,587 kg (3,500 lbs)	

Axle(s) & (1) 3,500 lb Axle w/Easy Lube Spindles
Suspension: Double Eye Spring Suspension
Tires: 3K & 3.5K: ST205/75R15 LRC Radial

Coupler: 2" A-Frame Coupler

Jack: 2,000 lbs A-Frame Jack

Deck Height: 17"

Ramps: 4' Pull Out Ramps Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Tongue Length: 5' Models : 42"

6' Models : 46" 7' Models : 48"

Tie Downs: Stake Pockets
(4) Welded In D-Rings

Spare Tire Mount: Passenger Side- Removeable
Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: 3K: Sealed Harness & 4 Way Flat Plug

3.5K: 7 Way RV Plug

Finish: Powder Coat – Matte Black

Models

F58-3K	60.5" x 96"	357 kg (788 lbs)
F510-3K	60.5" x 120"	390 kg (860 lbs)
F512-3K	60.5" x 144"	429 kg (945 lbs)
F514-3K	60.5" x 168"	464 kg (1,024 lbs)
F610-3K	72" x 120"	431 kg (951 lbs)
F612-3K	72" x 144"	475 kg (1,048 lbs)
F712-3.5K	82" x 144"	543 kg (1,197 lbs)
F714-3.5K	82" x 168"	671 kg (1,479 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Electric Brakes
Additional D-Rings	Aluminum Wheels
5K Axle	Galvanize Trailer
Torsion Axle	







Tandem Axle Steel Side Landscape/Utility Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR: 3,429 kg (7,560 lbs)

Axle(s) & (2) 3,500 lb Axles w/Easy Lube Spindles,

Suspension: Slipper Spring Suspension

Tires: ST205/75R15 LRC Radial

Brakes: Electric on Both Axles

Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or

3" Lunette Eye

Jack: 2,000 lbs A-Frame Jack
Fenders: HD Fenders

Deck Height: 19"

Sides: 15" Solid Steel + 3" Tie Rail
Ramps: 4' Split Ramps w/ Mesh
Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Tongue Length: 53"

Tie Downs: Stake Pockets

Welded In D-Rings

Spare Tire Mount: Front of Bed, Upright

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved, Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug

Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

UT712-7K	82" x 145"	850 kg (1,874 lbs)
UT714-7K	82" x 169"	903 kg (1,991 lbs)
UT716-7K	82" x 193"	957 kg (2,109 lbs)
UT718-7K	82" x 217"	1,008 kg (2,223 lbs)
UT720-7K	82" x 241"	1,068 kg (2,354 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Torsion Axles
Lockable Steel Toolbox	Additional D-Rings
7000 lbs Drop Leg Jack	Aluminum Wheels
Rear Stabilizers	Galvanize Trailer
Side ATV Ramps	







H.D. Tandem Axle Steel Side Landscape/Utility Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR:	10K: 4,899 kg (10,800 lbs) 14K: 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs)
Axle(s) & Suspension:	10K: (2) 6,000 lb Axles 14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles w/Easy L

Spindles, Slipper Spring Suspension 10K: ST225/75R15 LRE Radial Tires:

14K: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial Brakes: Electric on Both Axles

Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or 3" Lunette Eye

lack: 12,000 lbs Drop Leg Jack Fenders: **HD** Fenders

Deck Height: 20"

Sides: 15" Solid Steel + 3" Tie Rail Ramps: 5' Heavy Duty Spring Assisted Split

Ramps w/ Mesh

Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Tongue Length: 53" Tie Downs:

Stake Pockets Welded In D-Rings

Spare Tire Mount: Front of Bed, Upright

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

UT716-10K	80" x 193"	1,146 kg (2,526 lbs)
UT718-10K	80" x 217"	1,201 kg (2,648 lbs)
UT720-10K	80" x 241"	1,261 kg (2,780 lbs)
UT722-10K	80" x 265"	1,314 kg (2,897 lbs)
UT724-10K	80" x 288"	1,367 kg (3,014 lbs)
UT716-14K	80" x 193"	1,217 kg (2,682 lbs)
UT718-14K	80" x 217"	1,272 kg (2,804 lbs)
UT720-14K	80" x 241"	1,331 kg (2,935 lbs)
UT722-14K	80" x 265"	1,385 kg (3,053 lbs)
UT724-14K	80" x 288"	1,438 kg (3,171 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Torsion Axles
Lockable Steel Toolbox	Additional D-Rings
Hydraulic Brakes	Aluminum Wheels
Rear Stabilizers	Galvanize Trailer







Car Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR:	3,429 kg (7,560 lbs)	
Axle(s) &	(2) 3,500 lb Axles w/Easy Lube Spindle	
Suspension:	Slipper Spring Suspension	
Tires:	ST205/75R15 LRC Radial	
Brakes:	Electric on Both Axles	
Coupler:	Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or	
	3" Lunette Eye	
Jack:	2,000 lbs A-Frame Jack	
Fenders:	HD Fenders	
Deck Height:	23"	
Sides:	2' with Wood Floor	
Ramps:	4' Ramps – Stored Under Deck	

Tongue Length: 53"
Tie Downs: Stake Pockets

Floor:

Spare Tire Mount: Passenger Side- Removeable
Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Pressure Treated Wood

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug
Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

CF714-7K	82" x 168"	871 kg (1,920 lbs)
		/
CE716-7K	82" x 192"	923 kg (2,035 lbs)
CE718-7K	82" x 216"	974 kg (2,147 lbs)
CE720-7K	82" x 240"	1,036 kg (2,285 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Torsion Axles
Lockable Steel Toolbox	Straight Deck
7000 lbs Drop Leg Jack	Aluminum Wheels
4' Beaver Tail	Galvanize Trailer
5' Spring Assisted Up-right	Hydraulic Brakes
Ramps	







Equipment Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR: 10K: 4,899 kg (10,800 lbs) 14K: 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs) 21KTR: 10,287 kg (22,680 lbs)

Axie(s) & 10K: (2) 5,200 lb Axies

Suspension: 14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles 21KTR: (3) 7,000 lb Axles

w/Easy Lube Spindles, Slipper Spring

Suspension

Tires: 10K: ST225/75R15 LRE Radial

14K & 21KTR: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial

Brakes: Electric on all Axles

Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or

3" Lunette Eye
Jack: 12,000 lbs Drop Leg Jack

Fenders: HD Fenders

Deck Height: 24"

Beavertail: 2' with Wood Floor

Ramps: 5' Spring Assisted Up-right Ramps

Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Tongue Length: 52"

Tie Downs: Stake Pockets & Rub Rails **Spare Tire Mount:** Passenger Side- Removeable

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug
Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

CE714-10K	80" x 168"	1,090 kg (2,403 lbs)
CE716-10K	80" x 192"	1,150 kg (2,536 lbs)
CE718-10K	80" x 216"	1,230 kg (2,711 lbs)
CE720-10K	80" x 240"	1,293 kg (2,850 lbs)
CE714-14K	80" x 168"	1,161 kg (2,559 lbs)
CE716-14K	80" x 192"	1,221 kg (2,692 lbs)
CE718-14K	80" x 216"	1,300 kg (2,867 lbs)
CE720-14K	80" x 240"	1,363 kg (3,005 lbs)
CE722-14K	80" x 264"	1,418 kg (3,126 lbs)
CE724-14K	80" x 288"	1,488 kg (3,270 lbs)
CE720-21KTR	83" x 240"	1,710 kg (3,771 lbs)
CE722-21KTR	83" x 264"	1,746 kg (3,850 lbs)
CE724-21KTR	83" x 288"	1,793 kg (3,952 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Torsion Axles
Lockable Steel Toolbox	16K (2) 8K Axles
4' Beaver Tail	Aluminum Wheels
5' HD Landscape Ramps	Galvanize Trailer
Hydraulic Brakes	Straight Deck
Gooseneck	







Low Incline Scissor Lift Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR:	10K: 4,899 kg (10,800 lbs)
	14K: 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs)
Axle(s) &	10K: (2) 6,000 lb Axles
Suspension:	14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles
	w/Easy Lube Spindles, Torsion
	Suspension
Tires:	10K: ST225/75R15 LRE Radial
	14K: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial
Brakes:	Electric on Both Axles
Coupler:	Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or
	3" Lunette Eye
Jack:	12,000 lbs Drop Leg Jack

Fenders: **HD** Fenders 15" Deck Height:

Ramps: 5' Spring Assisted Up-right Ramps

Floor: Checker Plate Steel Tongue Length: 6' Models: 44" 7' Modes: 52"

Tie Downs: Stake Pockets & Rub Rails

(8) D-Rings

(3) Recessed Tie Downs on 6x12, 7x14

(2) 7,000 lbs Rear Stabilizing Jacks

& 7x16 Models

Spare Tire Mount: Passenger Side- Removeable Lights:

Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

SL610-10K	72" x 120"	981 kg (2,163 lbs)
SL612-10K	72" x 144"	1,058 kg (2,332 lbs)
SL612-14K	72" x 144"	1,128 kg (2,487 lbs)
SL714-14K	80" x 168"	1,240 kg (2,734 lbs)
SL716-14K	80" x 193"	1,352 kg (2,981 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Additional D-Rings
Lockable Steel Toolbox	Aluminum Wheels
Hydraulic Brakes	Heavy Floor
Galvanize Trailer	







Single Axle Gravity Tilt Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR:	5K: 2,360 kg (5,200 lbs)	
	7K: 3,175 kg (7,000 lbs)	
Axle(s) &	5K: (1) 6,000 lbs Axle	
Suspension:	7K: (1) 7,000 lbs Axle	
	w/Easy Lube Spindles, Torsion	
	Suspension	

Tires: 5K: \$T225/75R15 LRE Radial 7K: \$T235/80R16 LRE Radial Brakes: Electric on Both Axles

Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or 3" Lunette Eye

Jack: 7,000 lbs Drop Leg Jack

Deck Height: 20"

Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Tongue Length: 50"

Tie Downs: Stake Pockets & (4) D-Rings
Spare Tire Mount: Passenger Side- Removeable
Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug
Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

TL612-5K	72" x 144"	611 kg (1,346 lbs)
TL612-7K	72" x 144"	646 kg (1,424 lbs)
TL614-5K	72" x 168"	714 kg (1,575 lbs)
TL614-7K	72" x 168"	746 kg (1,644 lbs)
TL712-5K	80" x 144"	631 kg (1,392 lbs)
TL712-7K	80" x 144"	679 kg (1,496 lbs)
TL714-7K	80" x 168"	746 kg (1,644 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Additional D-Rings
Lockable Steel Toolbox	Aluminum Wheels
Hydraulic Brakes	Heavy Floor
Galvanize Trailer	







Gravity Tilt Trailers w/4ft Stationary Deck



Standard Features & Specifications

 GVWR:
 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs)

 Axle(s) &
 (2) 7,000 lb Axles

 Suspension:
 w/Easy Lube Spindles, Torsion Suspension

 Tires:
 ST235/80R16 LRE Radial

 Brakes:
 Electric on Both Axles

Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or 3" Lunette Eye

Jack: 12,000 lbs Drop Leg Jack

Fenders: HD Fenders
Deck Height: 24"
Stationary Deck: 4'

Tilt Features: Gravity Tilt with Hydraulic Lock & Hydraulic Cushion Cylinder

Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Tongue Length: 52"

Tie Downs: Stake Pockets & Rub Rails

Spare Tire Mount: Passenger Side- Removeable
Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug
Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

TL717-14K 75.5" x 210" 1,277 kg (2,815 lbs)
TL721-14K 75.5" x 252" 1,370 kg (3,020 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Galvanize Trailer
Lockable Steel Toolbox	Aluminum Wheels
Hydraulic Brakes	Gooseneck
D-Rings	







Electric Hydraulic Full Deck Tilt Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR:	10K: 4,899 kg (10,800 lbs)
	14K: 6,350 kg (15,120 lbs)
	21KTR: 10,287 kg (22,680 lbs)
Axle(s) &	10K: (2) 6,000 lb Axles
Suspension:	14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles

21KTR: (3) 7,000 lb Axles

w/Easy Lube Spindles, Slipper Spring

Suspension

Tires: 10K: ST225/75R15 LRE Radial 14K: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial

21KTR: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial

Brakes: Electric on Both Axles

Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or

Jack: 3" Lunette Eye
12,000 lbs Drop Leg Jack

Fenders: HD Fenders

Deck Height: 24"

Tilt Features: Electric over Hydraulic Full Tilt

3" Hydraulic Cylinder

Interstate Extreme Cycle Battery

Lockable Steel Toolbox

Winch Plate: Yes

Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Tongue Length: 52"

Tie Downs: Stake Pockets & Rub Rails
Spare Tire Mount: Passenger Side- Removeable

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,
Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug

Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

ETL718-10K	80" x 216"	1,090 kg (2,403 lbs)
ETL720-10K	80" x 240"	1,150 kg (2,536 lbs)
ETL718-14K	80" x 216"	1,230 kg (2,711 lbs)
ETL720-14K	80" x 240"	1,293 kg (2,850 lbs)
ETL722-14K	80" x 264"	1,507 kg (3,322 lbs)
ETL724-14K	80" x 288"	1,637 kg (3,608 lbs)
ETL724-21KTR	80" x 288"	1,783 kg (3,930 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Torsion Axles
Hydraulic Brakes	Aluminum Wheels
D-Rings	Gooseneck
16K (2) 8K Axles	Galvanize Trailer







Deck Over Hydraulic Power Tilt Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR:	14K: 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs) 21KTR: 10,287 kg (22,680 lbs)
Axle(s) &	14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles 21KTR: (3) 7000 lb Axles w/Easy Lube
Suspension:	Spindles, Slipper Spring Suspension
Tires:	ST235/80R16 LRE Radial
Brakes:	Electric on Both Axles
Coupler:	Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or
	3" Lunette Eye
Jack:	12,000 lb Drop Leg Jack
Deck Height:	36"
Winch Plate:	Yes
Hoist Features:	Electric Over Hydraulic Full Deck Power
	Up/Power Down Tilt with Hand Remote.
	5" Hydraulic Cylinder.
	Interstate Extreme Cycle Battery and
	Plug in Charger

Plug in Charger.
Lockable Steel Toolbox.

Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Tongue Length: 62"

Tie Downs: Stake Pockets and Rub Rails **Spare Tire Mount:** Passenger Side of Box

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved, Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug

Finish: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug

Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

ETL822-14K	102" x 264"	2,004 kg (4,417 lbs)
ETL824-14K	102" x 288"	2,140 kg (4,717 lbs)
ETL826-14K	102" x 312"	2,276 kg (5,017 lbs)
ETL824-21KTR	102" x 288"	2,336 kg (5,150 lbs)
ETL826-21KTR	102" x 312"	2,513 kg (5,540 lbs)
GNETL822-14K	102" x 264"	2,344 kg (5,167 lbs)
GNETL824-14K	102" x 288"	2,434 kg (5,367 lbs)
GNETL826-14K	102" x 312"	2,548 kg (5,617 lbs)
GNETL824-21KTR	102" x 288"	6,226 kg (5,789 lbs)
GNETL826-21KTR	102" x 312"	2,785 kg (6,139 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	D-Rings
Hydraulic Brakes	Sliding Winch Track
Galvanize Trailer	Aluminum Wheels
16K: (2) 8,000 lb Axles	







Heavy Duty Dump Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR: 7K: 3,429 kg (7,560 lbs) 10K: 4,899 kg (10,800 lbs)

Axle(s) & 7K: (2) 3,500 lb Axles Suspension: 10K: (2) 6,000 lb Axles

w/Easy Lube Spindles, Slipper Spring

Suspension

Tires: 7K: ST205/75R15 LRC Radial 10K: ST225/75R15 LRE Radial

Brakes: Electric on Both Axles
Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or

3" Lunette Eye

Jack: 7K Models: 7,000 lb Drop Leg Jack

10K Models: 12,000 lb Drop Leg Jack

Fenders: HD Fenders

Deck Height: 22" - 27"

Sides: 20" Steel & 10" Wood Plank
Doors: Barn Doors with Cam Lock
Load Cover: Shielded Tarp and Roller

Hoist Features: 3,000 psi Hydraulic Power Pack, 20'

Hand Remote and Wireless Remote. 5" Hydraulic Cylinder & Scissor Hoist. Interstate Extreme Cycle Battery and

Plug in Charger.

Lockable Steel Toolbox.

Floor: Steel Tongue Length: 52"

Tie Downs: (4) Heavy Duty Welded In D-Rings

Spare Tire Mount: Passenger Side of Box

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,
Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug

Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

DT510-7K	60" x 118.5"	1,232 kg (2,716 lbs)
DT610-7K	71.5" x 118.5"	1,310 kg (2,889 lbs)
DT510-10K	60" x 118.5"	1,346 kg (2,967 lbs)
DT610-10K	71.5" x 118.5"	1,413 kg (3,116 lbs)
DT612-10K	71.5" x 142.5"	1,534 kg (3,381 lbs)
DT6.512-10K	77.5" x 142.5"	1,625 kg (3,582 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Additional D-Rings
Torsion Axles	Hydraulic Brakes
Aluminum Wheels	Two-Way Gate (Standard on
Tarp Cover	DT6.512-10K)
Rear Stabilizers	Galvanize Trailer
48" Sides	







Ultra Duty Dump Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR: 14K: 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs)

21KTR: 10,287 kg (22,680 lbs) 14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles

Axle(s) & Suspension: 21KTR: (3) 7000 lb Axles

w/Easy Lube Spindles, Slipper Spring

Suspension

Tires: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial

Brakes: Electric on All Axles

Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or 3" Lunette Eye

12,000 lb Drop Leg Jack

Fenders: HD Fenders

Deck Height: 29"

Jack:

Sides: 20" steel + 10" Wood Plank

Doors: Barn Doors with Cam Lock.

Two Wav Gate. Load Cover: Shielded Tarp & Roller

Hoist Features: 3,000 psi Hydraulic Power Pack, 20'

Hand Remote and Wireless Remote.

14K: 5" Hydraulic Cylinder

21KTR: 6" Hydraulic Cylinder, Both with

Scissor Hoist.

Interstate Extreme Cycle Battery and

Plug in Charger.

Lockable Steel Toolbox.

Floor: Steel 52"

Tongue Length:

Tie Downs: 6' Models: (4), 83" Models: (6) Heavy

Duty Welded In D-Rings

Spare Tire Mount: Passenger Side of Box

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

DT612-14K	71.5" x 142.5"	1,669 kg (3,679 lbs)
DT6.512-14K	77.5" x 142.5"	1,743 kg (3,843 lbs)
DT8312-14K	83" x 142.5"	1,779 kg (3,923 lbs)
DT8314-14K	83" x 166.5"	1,934 kg (4,263 lbs)
DT8316-14K	83" x 190.5"	2,423 kg (5,341 lbs)
DT8314-21KTR	83" x 166.5"	2,342 kg (5,163 lbs)
DT8316-21KTR	83" x 190.5"	2,629 kg (5,796 lbs)
DT814-14K	94" x 166.5"	2,402 kg (5,295 lbs)
DT816-14K	94" x 190.5"	2,742 kg (6,044 lbs)
DT816-21KTR	94" x 190.5"	2,901 kg (6,396 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Electric Brakes
Additional D-Rings	Aluminum Wheels
5K Axle	Galvanize Trailer
Torsion Axle	







Gooseneck Dump Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR: 14K: 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs) 21KTR: 10,287 kg (22,680 lbs) 24KD: 11,757 kg (25,920 lbs)

Axle(s) & 14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles

Suspension: 21KTR: (3) 7,000 lb Axles w/Easy Lube

Spindles, Slipper Spring Suspension 24KD: (2) 12,000 lb Axles w/Oil Bath Hubs, Slipper Spring Suspension

Tires: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial
Brakes: Electric on All Axles
Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or

3" Lunette Eye

Jack: (2) 12,000 lb Drop Leg Jack

Fenders: HD Fenders
Deck Height: 7' Model: 29"
8' Model: 36"

Sides: 20" steel + 10" Wood Plank

Doors: Barn Doors with Cam Lock.

Two Way Gate.

Load Cover: Shielded Tarp & Roller

Hoist Features: 3,000 psi Hydraulic Power Pack, 20'

Hand Remote and Wireless Remote. 14K: 5" Hydraulic Cylinder 21KTR & 24KD: 6" Hydraulic Cylinder, Both with Scissor Hoist.

Interstate Extreme Cycle Battery and Plug in Charger.
Lockable Steel Toolbox.

Floor: Steel
Tongue Length: 52"

Tie Downs: (6) Heavy Duty Welded In D-Rings

Spare Tire Mount: Passenger Side of Box

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,
Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug
Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

GNDT8314-14K	83" x 166.5"	2,206 kg (4,863 lbs)
GNDT8316-14K	83" x 190.5"	2,695 kg (5,941 lbs)
GNDT8314-21KTR	83" x 166.5"	2,625 kg (5,788 lbs)
GNDT8316-21KTR	83" x 190.5"	2,901 kg (6,396 lbs)
GNDT814-21KTR	94" x 166.5"	2,656 kg (5,856 lbs)
GNDT816-21KTR	94" x 190.5"	2,719 kg (5,994 lbs)
GNDT814-24KD	94" x 166.5"	3,192 kg (7,038 lbs)
GNDT816-24KD	94" x 190.5"	3,484 kg (7,682 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Additional D-Rings
Tarp Cover	Heavy Gauge Floor
Hydraulic Brakes	6' Ramps
48" High Sides	Galvanize Trailer
Rear Stabilizers	Aluminum Wheels, N/A on
16K: (2) 8,000 lb Axles -	16K & 24KD Models
N/A on 83" Models	







Straight Deck Pintle Series Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR:	7K: 3,429 kg (7,560 lbs)		
	10K: 4,899 kg (10,800 lbs)		
	14K: 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs)		
	21KTR: 10,287 kg (22,680 lbs)		
Ayle(s) &	7K: (2) 3 500 lb Ayles		

Suspension: 10K: (2) 3,500 lb Axles 14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles

21KTR: (3) 7,000 lb Axles, w/Easy Lube Spindles, Slipper Spring Suspension

Tires: 7K: ST205/75R15 LRC Radial

10K: ST225/75R15 LRE Radial 14K &21KTR: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial

Brakes: Electric on All Axles
Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or 3"

Lunette Eye

Jack:12,000 lbs Drop Leg JackRamps:7' Ramps, Stowed Under Deck

Deck Height: 7K & 10K: 32" 14K – 24KD: 36"

Frame: Light Weight, Rigid Frame Crossmembers every 16"

Side Steps: On Both Sides

Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Tongue Length: 62"

Tie Downs: Stake Pockets & Rub Rails

Spare Tire Mount: Optional – Tongue Mount Only
Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,
Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug
Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

SD16-7K	102" x 192"	1,295 kg (2,885 lbs)
SD18-7K	102" x 216"	1,368 kg (3,015 lbs)
SD20-7K	102" x 240"	1,455 kg (3,208 lbs)
SD16-10K	102" x 192"	1,405 kg (3,098 lbs)
SD18-10K	102" x 216"	1,483 kg (3,269 lbs)
SD20-10K	102" x 240"	1,575 kg (3,473 lbs)
SD16-14K	102" x 192"	1,476 kg (3,254 lbs)
SD18-14K	102" x 216"	1,554 kg (3,425 lbs)
SD20-14K	102" x 240"	1,646 kg (3,629 lbs)
SD24-14K	102" x 288"	1,867 kg (4,117 lbs)
SD20-21KTR	102" x 240"	1,994 kg (4,395 lbs)
SD24-21KTR	102" x 288"	2,177 kg (4,799 lbs)
SD28-21KTR	102" x 336"	2,636 kg (5,209 lbs)
SD30-21KTR	102" x 360"	2,496 kg (5,502 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Dual 12K Jacks
Winch Track	Hydraulic Brakes
Sliding Winch & Stap	D-Rings
Galvanize Trailer	Torsion Axles, Not
16K – Two 8K Axles	Available on 24KD &30KD
24KD – Two 12K Axles	Aluminum Wheels, Not
30KD - Two 15K Axles	Available on 16K, 24KD
	and 30KD







Straight Deck Gooseneck Series Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR: 14K: 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs)

21KTR: 10,287 kg (22,680 lbs) 24KD: 10,890 kg (25,920 lbs) 14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles

Axle(s) & Suspension:

21KTR: (3) 7,000 lb Axles w/Easy Lube Spindles, Slipper Spring Suspension

24KD: (2) 12,000 lb Axle, Dually w/Oil Bath Hubs, Slipper Spring

Suspension

Tires: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial Brakes: Electric on All Axles

Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or 3"

Lunette Eye

Jack:(2) 12,000 lb Drop Leg JacksRamps:7' Ramps, Stowed Under Deck

Deck Height: 36"

Frame: Light Weight, Rigid Frame Crossmembers every 16"

Floor: Pressure Treated Wood
Side Steps: On Both Sides

Side Steps: On Both S Gooseneck 9'

Length:

Tie Downs: Stake Pockets & Rub Rails

Spare Tire Mount: On Gooseneck

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug
Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

GNSD16-14K	102" x 192"	1,758 kg (3,875 lbs)
GNSD18-14K	102" x 216"	1,838 kg (4,051 lbs)
GNSD20-14K	102" x 240"	1,995 kg (4,398 lbs)
GNSD24-14K	102" x 288"	2,205 kg (4,861 lbs)
GNSD18-21KTR	102" x 216"	2,100 kg (4,629 lbs)
GNSD20-21KTR	102" x 240"	2,220 kg (4,849 lbs)
GNSD24-21KTR	102" x 288"	2,432 kg (5,362 lbs)
GNSD28-21KTR	102" x 336"	2,621 kg (5,779 lbs)
GNSD30-21KTR	102" x 360"	2,698 kg (5,947 lbs)
GNSD20-24KD	102" x 240"	2,477 kg (5,461 lbs)
GNSD24-24KD	102" x 288"	2,693 kg (5,938 lbs)
GNSD28-24KD	102" x 336"	2,884 kg (6,358 lbs)
GNSD30-24KD	102" x 360"	3,001 kg (6,615 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Torsion Axles, Not
Winch Track	Available on 24KD
Sliding Winch & Stap	Hydraulic Brakes
Lockable Steel Toolbox	D-Rings
King Pin	Aluminum Wheels
16K – Two 8K Axles	Galvanize Trailer
30KD-Two 15K Axles	







Beavertail Deck Over Pintle Series Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR: 14K: 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs) Axle(s) & 14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles

Suspension: w/Easy Lube Spindles, Slipper Spring

Suspension

Tires: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial Brakes: Electric on All Axles

Coupler: Adjustable 2-5/16" Coupler or 3"

Lunette Eye

12,000 lbs Drop Leg Jack Jack: Beavertail: 5' Beavertail with Wood Floor Ramps: 5' Spring Assisted Wedge Ramps Deck Height:

Frame:

Light Weight, Rigid Frame Crossmembers every 16"

Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

62" Tongue Length:

Stake Pockets & Rub Rails Tie Downs:

Side Steps: On Both Sides

Spare Tire Mount: Optional – Tongue Mount Only Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

BT22-14K	102" x 264"	1,894 kg (4,175 lbs)
BT25-14K	102" x 300"	2,020 kg (4,453 lbs)

Popular Options

Spare Tire	Hydraulic Brakes
Lockable Steel Toolbox	D-Rings
Galvanize Trailer	Aluminum Wheels
Full Width Ramps	Dual 12K Jacks
16K – Two 8K Axles	







Premium Pintle Series Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR: 14K: 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs) 21KTR: 10,287 kg (22,680 lbs) 24KD: 11,757 kg (25,920 lbs)

Axle(s) & 14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles

Suspension: 21KTR: (3) 7,000 lb Axles w/Easy Lube

Spindles, Slipper Spring Suspension 24KD: (2) 12,000 lb Axle, Dually w/Oil Bath Hubs, Slipper Spring

Suspension

Tires: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial
Brakes: Electric on All Axles
Coupler: Adjustable 3" Lunette Eye
Jack: 12,000 lb Drop Leg Jack
Ramps: Full Width Ramps

Deck Height: 36"

Frame: 12" @ 22 lbs. Heavy Wide-Flange

Beams.

Crossmembers every 16".

Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Tongue Length: 62"

Beavertail: 5' Angle Iron Beavertail
Tie Downs: Stake Pockets & Rub Rails

Side Steps: On Both Sides
Winch Track: Driver's Side

Spare Tire Mount: Optional – Tongue Mount Only

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug
Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

PHFT22-14K	102" x 264"	2,775 kg (5,015 lbs)
PHFT25-14K	102" x 300"	2,555 kg (5,632 lbs)
PHFT28-14K	102" x 336"	2,737 kg (6,035 lbs)
PHFT30-14K	102" x 360"	2,882 kg (6,354 lbs)
PHFT25-21KTR	102" x 300"	2,757 kg (6,078 lbs)
PHFT28-21KTR	102" x 336"	2,940 kg (6,481 lbs)
PHFT30-21KTR	102" x 360"	3,084 kg (6,800 lbs)
PHFT32-21KTR	102" x 384"	3,192 kg (7,038 lbs)
PHFT25-24KD	102" x 300"	3,020 kg (6,657 lbs)
PHFT28-24KD	102" x 336"	3,201 kg (7,057 lbs)
PHFT30-24KD	102" x 360"	3,348 kg (7,381 lbs)
PHFT32-24KD	102" x 384"	3,455 kg (7,618 lbs)

Popular Options

Torsion Axles, Not Available	Aluminum Wheels – Not
on 24KD	Available on 24KD
Spare Tire	D-Rings
6' Tongue	Hydraulic Brakes
Dual 12K lb Jacks	16K – Two 8K Axles
Lockable Steel Toolbox	30KD-Two 15K Axles
Galvanize Trailer	







Premium Gooseneck Series Trailers



Standard Features & Specifications

GVWR: 14K: 6,858 kg (15,120 lbs) 21KTR: 10,287 kg (22,680 lbs) 24KD: 11,757 kg (25,920 lbs)

Axle(s) & 14K: (2) 7,000 lb Axles

Suspension: 21KTR: (3) 7,000 lb Axles w/Easy Lube

Spindles, Slipper Spring Suspension. 24KD: (2) 12,000 lb Axle, Dually w/Oil Bath Hubs, Slipper Spring

Suspension

Tires: ST235/80R16 LRE Radial
Brakes: Electric on All Axles
Coupler: Adjustable Gooseneck Coupler

Jack: 12,000 lb Drop Leg Jack
Ramps: 5' Full Width Ramps

Deck Height: 36"

Frame: 12" @ 22 lbs. Heavy Wide-Flange Beams.

Crossmembers every 16".

Floor: Pressure Treated Wood

Gooseneck 9'

Length:

Beavertail: 5' Angle Iron Beavertail **Tie Downs:** Stake Pockets & Rub Rails

Side Steps: On Both Sides
Winch Track: Driver's Side
Spare Tire Mount: On Gooseneck

Lights: Transport Canada & DOT Approved,

Sealed Beam LED

Electrical/Plug: Sealed Harness & 7 Way RV Plug
Finish: Powder Coat & Scorpion Stone Guard

Models

GNFT25-14K	102" x 300"	2,780 kg (6,129 lbs)
GNFT28-14k	102" x 336"	2,940 kg (6,481 lbs)
GNFT30-14K	102" x 360"	3,084 kg (6,800 lbs)
GNFT32-14K	102" x 384"	3,187 kg (7,027 lbs)
GNFT25-21KTR	102" x 300"	2,976 kg (6,562 lbs)
GNFT28-21KTR	102" x 336"	3,136 kg (6,914 lbs)
GNFT30-21KTR	102" x 360"	3,281 kg (7,233 lbs)
GNFT32-21KTR	102" x 384"	3,384 kg (7,460 lbs)
GNFT25-24KD	102" x 300"	3,240 kg (7,143 lbs)
GNFT28-24KD	102" x 336"	3,397 kg (7,489 lbs)
GNFT30-24KD	102" x 360"	3,543 kg (7,812 lbs)
GNFT32-24KD	102" x 384"	3,647 kg (8,040 lbs)

Popular Options

Aluminum Wheels, Not	Torsion Axles, Not
Available on 16K & 24KD	Available on 24KD
King Pin	Hydraulic Brakes
Spare Tire	D-Rings
16K – Two 8K Axles	Galvanize Trailer
30KD-Two 15K Axles	







Canada Trailers Manufacturing Limited

11918 Imperial Road, Hwy. 73
Aylmer Ontario
N5H 2R3

Phone: 519-765-1717 Fax: 519-765-1725

www.canadatrailers.com